

CHRIMSON DAWN ASSOCIATION
CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

ARTICLE ONE:

Sec. 1. The name of this association shall be THE CHRIMSON DAWN ASSOCIATION. Hereafter referred to as The Association.

Sec. 2. The physical location of The Association, is all land and improvements in the Park boundaries, located in the NE 1/4 of Sec. 22 and the NW 1/4 of Sec. 23 Township 32 North, Range 79 West of the 6th Principal Meridian, Natrona County, Wyoming.

ARTICLE TWO - OBJECTIVES:

SEC. 1. Primary: The primary objectives of The Association shall be to conduct the annual Midsummer's Eve celebration, at Chrimson Dawn Park, in accordance with the traditions established by the originator of the event, Neal Forsling. To see that existing Midsummer's Eve shrines are maintained by The Association and to encourage use of the Park in the spirit of the donor. The traditional trek to the shrines shall be held each year and led by a story teller who shall be a descendant of the donor by blood or marriage. When such a person is not available, the leader - story teller shall be recruited and selected by the majority of members at a meeting.

Any change in the timing, routine or presentation of the Midsummer's Eve celebration shall have the vote of the majority of members at a scheduled meeting and tried for one year before being permanently adhered to.

The Association shall provide what assistance is necessary to maintain the museum at Chrimson Dawn.

The Association shall aid in the maintenance of the graves on the Red Butte.

ARTICLE III. MEMBERSHIP:

Membership shall consist of any person who is interested in actively participating in the aims and activities of The Association.

ARTICLE IV. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

A board of Directors, consisting of three persons, shall be elected each year at a meeting to be held the first Sunday after Mid Summer's Eve. The Board shall be elected by the members present at this meeting. The Board of Directors shall consist of a Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer. The Board members, shall elect these officials. The Board of Directors shall Administer the finances of The Association and oversee all functions pertaining to the Chrimson Dawn Park and Mid Summer's Eve. The duty of the Chairman, shall be to preside over the meetings as follows:

1. To open a meeting by taking the chair and calling

the members to order.

2. To announce the business before the meeting in the order in which it is to be acted upon.

3. To recognize members who address the chair and are entitled to speak.

4. To receive all motions and propositions put by the members and to submit these motions and propositions for consideration by the meeting.

5. To state and put to vote all questions which have been moved or which naturally arise in the course of the meeting and to announce the result of the vote.

6. To enforce the observance of order and decorum among the members.

7. To restrain within the rules of order members who are engaged in debate.

8. To name the members who are to serve on committees, unless these committees are appointed by the meeting.

9. To inform the meeting whenever necessary on points of order or practice pertaining to the business in hand.

10. To arrange a time and place for scheduled meetings of the membership and to see that all members are notified one week in advance of these meetings.

11. To authenticate by his or her signature, whenever necessary all acts, proceedings and orders of The Association.

12. Check with all committees of The Association to be sure the work assigned to that committee is being done.

THE SECRETARY: The duties are as follows:

1. To take notes and keep record of all things done and passed in the meetings of The Association.

2. To read all papers, such as correspondence, which are ordered read by the organization.

3. To call roll and take note of absent members.

4. To notify committees of their appointment and of any business referred to them.

5. To call the roll and count the votes when a roll-call vote is taken.

6. To sign, when required, checks written by the treasurer for expenses of the organization.

7. To send out to members notices of all called, or special meetings and of all regular meetings of The Association.

8. To take charge of all correspondence and papers and records of The Association, which are not especially assigned to the keeping of the Treasurer, chairman, etc. These include (1) a journal of minutes and proceedings; (2) a journal containing names, addresses and telephone numbers of members; (3) a journal containing the constitution and by-laws of The Association; (4) files of correspondence, of committee reports and the like.

Before each meeting the secretary should make out and give to the Chairman an order of business for that meeting, noting in proper order everything that is to

be brought before the meeting. In case the Chairman is absent, the secretary presides at meetings of The Association.

THE TREASURER: Duties

1. To collect and hold all fees and incoming funds.
2. To pay out money from The Association's funds for all authorized expenses. All checks must have two signatures, the treasurer and one board member or two board members if the treasurer is not available.
3. To keep a written record of all money received and expended for The Association.
4. To make a report to The Association of its financial condition.
5. To keep a file of all receipts and vouchers.
6. In case all other board members are absent, the treasurer will preside at the meetings of The Association.

ARTICLE V. MEETINGS:

- There shall be two annual meetings. One meeting two weeks before Mid Summer's Eve. to plan and finalize the Mid Summer's Eve. events. The second meeting shall be held the first Sunday after Mid Summer's Eve., to evaluate Mid Summers Eve. and for election of a Board of Directors for the coming year. There shall be no limit on the number of terms a Board member may serve. All members present shall constitute a quorum. Notice of meetings shall be given to all active members, two weeks before the meeting is held, giving time and place of meeting. It shall be the duty of the Chairman of the Board of Directors to arrange a location for the meeting and to set the time.

BY-LAWS

The Association shall have the following committees The chairmen for these committees shall be appointed by the Chairman and should be chosen with care, as these must be working committees if The Association is to be a strong organization:

1. Grave Committee - shall aid in the maintenance of the graves on the Red Butte.
2. Liaison Committee - To act as an advisory body in affairs pertaining to Chrimson Dawn Park and the annual celebration of Mid summer's Eve, if needed by the County Park Board.
3. Museum Committee - To provide what assistance is necessary to maintain the museum at Chrimson Dawn.
4. Publicity Committee - To make the public more aware of Chrimson Dawn and its folklore and traditions. To take care of all publicity in advance of Mid summer's Eve.
5. Refreshment Committee - be sure there are people to help serve refreshments on Mid summer's Eve.
6. Shrine Committee - To restore and refurbish existing Mid Summer's Eve Shrines. The shrines should be exactly as Neal Forsling set them up during her

lifetime. If any of the shrines she set up are no longer in existence, these should be re-established.

7. Witch Committee - To see that all costumes for the witches are kept in good repair or replaced as needed. To be sure that all persons acting as witches, know the story of the witch she is representing. To be sure the witch and other stories are told as nearly as possible as Neal Foesling told them.

New by-laws and recommendations may be added as needed.